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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding. 91167535

Applicant Defendant

TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc.
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology L

aboratory, Inc.

1150 Bayhill Drive, Suite 100

San Bruno, CA 94066

Other Party Plaintiff
EMSL, Analytical, Inc

Motion for Suspension in View of Civil Proceeding With Consent

The parties are engaged in a civil action which may have a bearing on this proceeding. Accordingly,
TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology L hereby requests suspension of this proceeding pending a final
determination of the civil action. Trademark Rule 2.117.

TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology L has secured the express consent of all other parties to this
proceeding for the suspension requested herein.

TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology L has provided an e-mail address herewith for itself and for the
opposing party so that any order on this motion may be issued electronically by the Board.

Certificate of Service

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of this paper has been served upon all parties, at their address
record by First Class Mail on this date.

Respectfully submitted,
/Jordan A. LaVine/

Jordan LaVine
jlavine@akingump.com
jgoldschmidt@dilworthlaw.com
12/15/2005
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

EMSL Analytical, Inc.
Opposer,
v. : Opposition No. 91167535

TestAmerica Environmental
Microbiology Laboratory, Inc.

Applicant.

MOTION ON CONSENT FOR SUSPENSION OF PROCEEDINGS

Applicant, TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc., with the consent
of Opposer, EMSL Analytical, Inc., hereby moves the Board for an Order suspending the above-

identified opposition proceeding pending disposition of EMSL Analytical, Inc. v. TestAmerica

Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. et. al., Civil Action No. 1:05-CV-5259, presently
pending in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey.

The grounds for this Motion are that the Civil Action presently pending in the United
States District Court for the District of New Jersey involves the same parties and the same mark
as the instant opposition, and the outcome of the Civil Action should be dispositive of the issues
raised in this opposition proceeding.

A copy of the Complaint in Civil Action No. 1:05-CV-5259 is attached.

Counsel for Opposer, John W. Goldschmidt, Jr., consented to this Motion in a telephone

conversation with the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
Date: ( ;/Af//a( By: P AN o l/\____

Jordgh LaVine
A GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

05 Market Street, Suite 2200
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Telephone: (215) 965-1200
Attorneys for Applicant




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of Applicant’s Motion on Consent for

Suspension of Proceedings was served on this 15" day of December, 2005, via first class mail to:

John W. Goldschmidt, Jr.
Dilworth Paxson LLP
3200 Mellon Bank Building
1735 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-7595

J oyfa\/ine

Dated: December 15, 2005
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT. -1 ™" "t =
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
CAMDEN VICINAGE N

ue _—_—

EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC,,
Plaintiff,

v.
NO. 05-CV-
TESTAMERICA ANALYTICAL TESTING
CORPORATION; TESTAMERICA
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC;
TESTAMERICA ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY, INC.;
ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
LABORATORY, INC.; ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES, INC,

Defendants

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, FMSI. Analytical, Inc. (“EMSL”), by its undersigned counsel, alleges for its
complaint against defendants, TestAmerica Analytical Testing Corporation, TestAmcrica
Environmental Services, LLC, TestAmerica Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc.,
Environmental Microbiology Laboratory, Inc., and Environmental Microbiology Laboratories,
Inc. (collectively, “Delendants™), as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. EMSL is a corporation with its principal place of business at 107 Haddon
Avenue, Westmont, New Jersey 08108. EMST. is, and since at lcast as early as 1981, has been
one of the {cading cnvironmental testing service firms in the count.ryr providing to its customers
analytical testing for the presence of, among other malerials, asbestos, environmental chemistry,

lead, mold, bacteria, allergens, indoor air quality and other toxins.
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2. Upon information and beliel, Defendant TestAmerica Analytical Testing
Corporation (“TestAmcrica™) is a corporation with its principal place of business at 122 Lyman
Street, Asheville, North Carolina 28801, Upon information and belief, TestAmerica is engaged
in the business of providing analytical laboratory, air cmissions, and indoor air quality testing
setvices. Upon information and belief, TestAmerica is found and/or transacts business within
the District of New Jersey.

3. Upon information and belicf, Defendant TestAmerica Environmental
Services, LLC (“TESL”) is a corporation with its principal place of business at 122 Lyman
Street, Ashcville, North Carolina 28801. Upon information and belief, TESL is engaged in the
business of operating analytical testing laboratories. Upon information and belief, TESL is a
subsidiary of TestAmerica, and is found and/or transacts business within the District of New
Jersey.

4. Upon information and belief, Defendant TestAmerica Lnvironmental
Microbiology Laboratory, Inc. (“TEML"), is a California Corporation, having a placc of business
at 1150 Bayhill Drive, Suite 100, San Bruno, California 94066. Upon inlormation and belief,
TEML is cngaged in the business of providing analysis of air and surface samples for fungi and
bucteria, namely, cullurable air samples, spore trap samples, tape, bulk, swab and water samples;
E. coliand Legionella analysis; allergen analysis and testing for dust mite, cockroach, cat, dog,
rat, mouse, allergens, and asbestos. Upon information and belief, TEML is found and/or
transacts business within the District of New Jersey.

5. Upon information and belief, Defendant Environmental Microbiclogy
Laboratory, Inc. (“EML”) is a California Corporation, having a place of business at 1150 Bayhill

Drive, Suite 100, San Btuno, California 94066. Upon information and belief, EML is engaged in
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the business of providing analysis of air and surface samples for fungi and bacteria, namely,
culturable air samples, spore trup samples, tape, bulk, swab and watcr samples; E. coli and
Legionella analysis; allergen analysis and testing for dust mile, cockroach, cat, dog, rat, mouse,
allergens, and asbestos. Upon information and belief, EML is found and/or transacts business
within the District of New Jersey.

6. Upon information and belief, Defendant Environmental Microbiology
Laboratotics, Inc. (“IXMLS™) is a California Corporation, having a place of business at 1150
Bayhill Drive, Suile 100, San Bruno, California 94066. Upon information and belief, EMLS is
engaged in the business of providing analysis of air and surface samples for fungi and bucleria,
namely, culturablc air samples, spore trap samples, tape, bulk, swab and watcr samples; E. coli
and Legionella analysis; allergen analysis and testing for dust mite, cockroach, cat, dog, rat,
mouse, allergens, and asbestos. Upon information and belief, EMLS is found and/or transacts
business within the District of New Jersey,

7. Upon information and belief, Defendants arc corporations under common
conirol and act individually and/or collectively with respect to the actions and allegations set
forth herein.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. This Court has jurisdiction over the subjcct matter of this action pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1338, and 1367, as this aclion arises under the Lanham Trademark Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1051 er seq., and common law trademark infringement, unfair competition and the New
Jersey Anti-Dilution statute.

9. Venue is properly laid in this jurisdiction pursuant to the 28 U.S.C. §§
1391¢h) and/or 1391(¢) in that, upon information and belief, the Defendants regularly conduct

business in this District, and/or arc subjcct to personal jurisdiction in this District.
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BACKGROUND

Plaintiff’s Longstanding Presence in the Analytical
and Laboratory Testing Industry

10.  EMSL was eslablished in 1981 and, since that time, has grown to bc onc
of the couniry’s largest laboratories devoied to analytical and laboratory testing services
including, but not limited to, indoor air qualily and related environmental laboratory testing
services.

11.  Over the past 24 years, the company has built a national network of 25
testing laboratories and one service center. A copy of a map indicating the locations of Plaintiff
EMSL’s laboratories is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

12.  In conncction with its services, EMSL has adopted and has long used the
names and marks EMSL, EMSL and dismond design, EMSL ANALYTICAL, as well as related
names and marks including, but not limited to, the mark depicied in the EMSL Registration,
defined below (collectively the “EMSL Marks™).

13.  EMSL is also the owner of incontestable United States Servicc Mark
Registration No. 2,199,503, for the mark “EMSL”, in design form (the “EMSL Registration™).
EMSI.’s Registration is registered in International Class 42 in connection with “providing
environmental and material analysis and electron microscopy analysis.” EMSL’s Registration
was issued by the United Slates Patent and Trademark Office (the “USPTO) on October 27,
1998, and has been granted incontestable status. A copy of EMSL’s Registration is attached
hereto as Exhibit B.

14.  EMSL’s Registration for the EMSL and Design mark is in good standing,
is valid, subsisting and incontestable, and is conclusive evidence of EMSL’s exclusive right to

use the EMSI, mark in connection with the services specified in the Registration.
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15. Since 1981, EMSL has used the BMSL Marks in connection with its
analytical and laboratory testing services including, but not limited to, the services enumerated in
EMSL’s Registration.

16.  EMSL is and has been for many years engaged in extensive advertising
and sale of a wide variety of its analytical and laboratory lesting scrvices. In conneclion
therewith, and since at least as early as 1981, EMSL has continuously uscd in interstate
commetce the EMSL Marks in connection with analytical and laboratory testing services.

17. In addition, EMSL has garnered substantial, nationwide common law
rights in the EMSL Marks by virtue ol its extensive use of the EMSL name and mark, and
related names and marks, in connection with its services.

18.  More specifically, EMSL has used its EMSL Marks, in commerce in
connection with its services, including, but not limited to, environmental analytical lesting
services of air, water and surface samples for asbestos, lead and other toxins, mold, fungi,
bacteria, and allcrgens, as well as testing services including electron microscopy, indoor air
quality, environmental chemistry, materials identification, failure analysis, and related research
and development services.

19. EMSL’s services under the EMSL Marks, have been exlensively and
continuously offered to the general public, and particularly to commercial, industrial, regulatory
and law enforcement concerns in need of environmental analytical testing services, analytical
testing of air, water and swrface samples for asbestos, lead and other toxins, mold, fungi,
bacteria, and allergens, as well as testing services including electron microscopy, indoor air
quality, cnvironmental chemistry, materials identification, failure analysis, characterization and

forensic laboratory services, and related rescarch and development services. EMSL has also
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extensively advertised its services under the EMSL Marks throughout the United States and to
such business concerns.

20. By reason of such advertising, including promotion in industry-wide
publications and at trade shows since the founding of EMSL, as well as though its extensive
provision of BMSL’s services in connection with EMSL’s Marks, the public has come to
recognize the EMSL Marks, as signifying EMSL and its services. In this regard, EMSL has built
up extensive goodwill in connection with the sale and advertising of its services under the EMSL
Marks,

21. At least as carly as 1981, CMSL was primarily engaged in the testing and
analysis of malerials characterization and asbestos, particularly utilizing eleclron microscopy
techniques.

22.  In addition to asbestos testing and analysis, at Jeast as early as 1987,
EMSL. was well established in providing a full range of environmental chemistry services rclated
1o the testing and analysis of drinking water, wastewater, groundwater, air, soil, paint, hazardous
wastes and other toxins; and indoor air qualily services including, but not limited to, the lesting
of silica.

23. By at least as early as 1998, EMSL had expanded its services into the
related field of testing for other indoor environmental contaminants such as molds.

24. By at least as early as 2000, EMSL had further expanded its services to
include microbiological scrvices including testing of fungi and bacteria by culture techniques.

25. By at least as carly as 2002, EMSL had added indoor allergen testing of
endoloxins, mycotoxins, MVOC’s, and bacterial speciation using gas chromatlography to its

services.
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26. By at least as early as 2003, EMSL had cxpanded its services o include
testing for EPA TO-15, Organic Industrial Hygiene, and Real Time Q-PCR.

27. By at least as carly as 2004, EMSL had further expanded its services to
include methamphetamine/clandestine drug testing. EMSL currently offers testing for, infer alia,
asbestos, mold, bacteria, cndotoxins, mycotoxing, MVOC’s, allergens, industrial hygiene, lead,
materials characterization, silica and environmental chemistry.

28.  Although EMSL is regarded as a well established and reliable source of a
wide array of analytical and laboratory testing services, at least fifty percent of EMSL’s current
revenue is generated from asbestos testing and related services.

Plaintiff’s Laboratories

29.  In 1981, EMSL established its first laboratory in Camden, New Jersey.

30.  In 1988, EMSL opened laboratories in Atlanta, Georgia and Piscataway,
New Jersey.

31.  In 1989, EMSL opened laborutories in the San Francisco area, which is
now located in Milpitas, California, and Ann Arbor, Michigan.

32. In 1993, EMSI. opened laboratorics in Carle Place, New York, and New
York, New York.

33. In 1995, EMSL opened laboratories in Houston, T'cxas and Greensboro,
North Carolina.

34. In 1998, EMSL opened a laboratory in Los Angeles, California (now
doing business as “LA TESTING™).

35.  In 2000, EMSL opened a new laboratory in Libby, Montana.

36. By at least as early as 2001, EMSL had established a corporate office and

laboratory in Westmont, New Jersey, as well as additional laboratories in Miami Flotida,
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Orlando, Florida, Chicago, Tlinois, Indianapolis, Indiana, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Beltsville,
Maryland, Minneapolis, Minnesota, Buffalo, New York, Elmsford, New York, Charlotte, North
Carolina, and Dallas, Texas.

37.  [n 2002, EMSL opened a new laboratory in San Antonio, Texus,

38.  In 2004, EMSL opened new laboratories in Raleigh, North Carolina and
Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania.

39, In 2005, EMSL has opened new laboratories in Los Alamitos, California
(now doing business as “LA TESTING™), Wallingford, Connecticut, Boston, Massachusctts, and
St. Louis, Missouri.

40.  Although many customers prefor to work with EMSL laboratories located
in the customer's geographic region, customers need not be locatcd ncar one of EMSL'’s
laboratories in order to avail themselves of EMSL’s services. Customers from around the
country regularly send specimens to EMSL. laboratories for testing.

Defendants’ Infringing Marks

41.  Upon information and belief, Defendants also purport (o offer laboratory
testing and analysis services.

42.  Notwithstanding Plaintiff’s longstanding prior rights in its EMSL Marks,
and upon information and belief, some or all of Defendants, and particularly Defendant EMLS,
on or about March 6, 1989, began using the mark ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
LABORATORY in connection with certain laboratory testing and analysis services.

43, Upon information and belief, in or about January of 2001, some or all of
Defendants and particularly Defendant EML, began using a design form of the mark “EMLab”

in conncction with air sampling units and certain laboratory testing and analysis services.
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44, Upon information and belief, in or about 2002, somc or all of Defendants,
and particularly Defendant TEML, began using the mark “EMLab” in connection with certain
laboratory analysis services.

45.  Upon information and belief, in or about January of 2002, some or all of
Defendants, and particularly Defendant EML, vbcgan using a design form of the mark “EMLAB
ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY, INC.” in connection with cerlain laboratory testing
and analysis services,

46.  Upon information and belief, consumers have adopted and have been
referring, and often refer, to Defendants as “EML” and/or “EMLab”,

47.  Upon information and belief, in or about May of 1999, some or all of
Defendants offered the following services: fungi samples, bacteria samples, spore traps, bulk,
swap, and tape, environmental surface cullures, environmental water cultures, and dust, fungi,
and bactcrial screening.

48.  Upon information and belief, somc or all of Defendants offered the
following services in or about November of 2001: air sampling for bactcria, surface sampling for
fungi and bacteria, allergen testing, food microbiology, digital microphoto, and pH testing.

49.  Upon information and belief, some or all of Defendants cxpanded their
services in or about 2004 to include matcrials testing and indoor allergen testing.

50.  Upon information and belicf, Defendants began offering asbestos testing
und analysis services in or about June of 2005.

51. Upon information and belief, Defendants currently offer at least the
following services: asbestos testing, matcrials testing, air and surface sampling, allergen testing,

food microbiology, digital microphoto, PLM bulk, PCM airborne fiber counts, and pH testing.
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Defendants’ Trademark/Service Mark Applications

52.  Notwithstanding Plaintiff’s longstanding prior tights in its EMSI. Marks,
and upon information and belief, Defendant TEMIL. liled and is the applicant with respect to
United States Scrvice Mark Application Serial No. 78/457,437. This application was filed on
Tuly 27, 2004, for the federal registration of the mark “EMLab”, and is now pending before the
USPTO. In its application, TEML alleges to have first used the EMLab mark in connection with
the analysis of air and surface samplcs for fungi and bacteria, namely, cullurable air samples,
spore (rap samples, tape, bulk, swab and water samples; E. coli and Legionelly analysis; allergen
analysis and testing for dust mite, cockroach, cat, dog, rat, and mouse allergens on February 1,
2002. EMSL has opposcd the federal registration of the EMLub mark by filing a Notice of
Opposition with the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board of the USPTO.

53. In addition, and upon information and belief, Defendant EML is the
applicant with respect to Uniled States Trademark and Service Mark Application Serial No.
78/721,307, which was filed on September 27, 2005, for the federal registration of the mark
“EMLAB®™ and Design, and is now pending before the USPTO. In its application, EML alleges
to have first used the mark EMLAB and Design in connection with air sampling units for
collecting mold, fungal spores and other airborne particulates for the purposc of analysis, as well
as in connection with the testing and analysis of air and surface samples for lungi and bacteria,
namely, culturable air samples, spore trap samples, tape bulk, swab, and water surples, E. coli
and Legionella analysis, animal dander, dust mites, and rodents in January of 2001.

54, In addition, and upon information and belief, Defendant EML is the
applicant with respect to United States Service Mark Application Serial No. 78/721,310, which
was filed on September 27, 2005, for the [ederal registration of the mark “EMLAB

ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY, INC.” and Design, and is now
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pending before the USPTO. In its application, EML alleges to have first used the mark
“EMLAB ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY, INC.” and Design in
connection with the testing and analysis of air and surface samples for fungi and bacteria,
namely, culturable air samples, spore trap samples, tape bulk, swab, and water samples, L. eoli
and Legionella analysis, animal dander, dust mitcs, and rodents in January of 2002,

55.  In addition, and upon information and belief, Defendant EMLS is the
applicant with respect (o Uniled States Service Mark Application Serial No. 78/520,765, which
was filed on November 22, 2004, for the federal registration of the mark “ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY”, and is now pending before the USPTQ. Tn it
application, EMLS alleges to have [irst used the mark ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
LABORATORY in connection with testing and analysis of air and surface samplcs for fungi and
bacteria, namely, culturable air samples, spore trap samples, tape bulk, swab, and water samples,
E. coli and Legionella analysis, animal dander, dust mites, and rodents, on March 6, 1989.

56.  Upon information and belief, Delendants have sold and/or offcred for sale
their laboratory testing and analytical services, including, but not limited to, testing and analysis
of asbestos, in commerce regulated by Congress, as well as the State of New Jersey.

57.  Certain of Plaintiff EMSL’s laboratory and analytical (esting services arc
ideutical, or nearly identical, to Defendants’ laboratory and analytical testing services. Tn
particular, both Plaintiff and Defendants compete for the same class of consumers in the
laboratory testing and analytical services field. At the very least, Plaintiff EMSL’s and
Dcfendants® laboratory testing and analytical services associated with their respective marks arc
the sort which consumers would assumec, and have assumed, a commonality of source,

affiliation, ot sponsorship if sold or offered in connection with the same or similar marks.
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Defendants’ Laboratories

58.  Upon informalion and belief, Delendants opened their first indoor air
quality testing laboratory near San Francisco in 1993.

59.  Upon information and belicf, on or about 2002, Defendants had only two
laboratories: one in San Diego, Calilornia and another in San Bruno, California.

60.  Upon information and belief, on or about 2002, Defendants began opening
new laboratories, in locations having close geographic proximity to thosc locations where EMSL
had alrcady established laboratories.

61.  Upon information and beliel, belween about July of 2003 and October of
2003, Defendants opened three new laboratories in Glendale, California, Davie, Florida, and
Bensalem, Pennsylvania.

62.  Upon information and belief, between about November of 2003 and
October of 2004, Defendants had opened new laboratories in the following locations: Phoenix,
Arizona, Inland Empire, California, Irvine, California, Long Beach, California, Sacramento,
California, San Jose, California, West Los Angeles, California, Denver, Colorado, lFort
Lauderdale, Florida, Atlanta, Georgia, Honolulu, Hawaii, Chicago, Illinois, Boston,
Massachusetts, Las Vegas, Nevada, Fort Worth, Texas, and Bellevue, Washington.

63. On or about January 13, 2004, Defendants EML and ‘TESL announced,
that they had “joined forces,” and that EML would be able “to provide a broader range of
services and more locations.”

64.  Upon information and belief, on or after November of 2004, Dcfendants
opened another four laboratories in the following locations: Tampa, Florida, Union, New Jersey,

Cineinnati, Ohio, and Fairfax, Virginia.
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65. A copy of a map from thc website www.emlab.com indicating the
locations of the Defendants’ luboratories is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Instances of Actual Confusion

66.  Consumers have been confusing and continuc to confuse Plaintiff’s EMSL
Marks with Defendants’ EML, EMLab, and ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY
marks.

67.  Consumers have assumcd that EMSL’s company and Defendants’
company or companies are the same entity and/or have otherwise confuscd one entity for the
other.

68. As a result of this confusion, consumers have sent requests for tesling,
testing samples, reports and other correspondence intended for one party to the other.

69.  For example, upon information and belief, belween about August and
September of 2005, Defendant EML, through its “Cincinnati MicroLab,” conducted a promotion
wherein it issued “New Client Lab Certificates” offering “up to five (5) free standard Spore Trap
analyses™ to new customers.

70.  LEMSL received inquiries and/or other communications from customers
and/or existing customcrs who crroncously belicved, or otherwise were confused, thal the “New
Client Lab Certificates” were issued by EMSL.

71.  Between about July and August of 2005, EMSL advertised an “IAQ and
Industrial Hygiene Workshop” which EMSL was to host on August 11, 2005. The advertisement
prominently displayed the EMSL Analytical, Inc. mark, as well as the EMSL diamond design
mark.

72.  EMSIL. is aware of a workshop registrant who attempted o register for

EMSL’s workshop by contacting Defendants rather than EMSL.
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73.  Upon information and belief, Defendants opened a new laboratory under
the EMLab name in Tampa, Florida on or about March of 2005.

74.  As of March, 2005, EMSL did not have a laboratory operaling under the
EMSL Marks in Tampa, Florida.

75.  Coinciding with the opening of Dcfendants’ Tampa, Florida laboratory,
EMSL received several inquiries about an EMSL laboratory opening in Tampa, Florida.

76. Upon information and belief, the American Indoor Air Quality Council of
Glendale, Arizona (“AmIAQ”) is a private, non-profit association which collects and
disseminates indoor air quality information to its members.

77.  Upon information and belicf, members of the AmIAQ comprise
individuals and corporations, some of which are customers and prospective custorers of both
EMSL and Defendants.

78.  Upon information and belief, Defendants published a newsletter entitled
the Environmental Reporter which is circulated to Delendants’ customers and prospective
customers.

79.  Upon information and belief, two articles were published in the
September, 2004 issue of Defendants® Environmental Reporter entitled Source Sampling: When,
Where & Why, by Dr. larriet Burge, and Fungi of the Month: Chaetomium Species by
Subrananian Thiagarajan (collectively “Defendants® Articles™).

80, Upon information and belief, both of Defendant’s Articles were reprinted,
either in whole or in part in the September/October 2004 edition of AmTAQ's newsletter cntitled
JAQ Council, with each article bearing the following notation:

Reprinled wilth Permission from EMSL’s September 2004
Environmental Reporter

624139_1 _14-




Case 1:05-cv-05259-RBK-JBR  Document 1-1  Filed 11/04/2005 Page 15 of 30

81.  EMSL did not grant permission to the AmIAQ, or anyone else, to reprint
Defendants® Articles in the IAQ Council newsletter, or any other publication.

Laboratory Accreditation

82.  The Amcrican Industrial Ilygiene Association (“AIHA") is a voluntary
professional association of firms engaged in the business of industrial hygiene and occupationul
and environmental hcalth and safety. The AIHA promotes and provides to ils membcrs
lahoratory accreditation, continuing education, employment services and awards for
extraordinary achievements in the field of industrial hygiene. The ATHA accreditation program
is provided as a service to its members, by which AIHA enables consumers to identify thosc
lesting laboratories that meet a specified minimum level of competence. A laboratory which
meets the ATHA's minimum standards is permitted to be identified as an “AIHA Accredited
Laboratory.” AIHA members*may use appropriatc forms of the AIHA’s certification marks
(examples of which are attached hereto as Exhibit 1) only in connection with accredited services
provided by those laboratorics providing that service. For example, a laboratory may be an
“ATHA Environmental Microbiology Accredited Laboratory” or an “AIHA Industrial Hygiene
Accredited Laboratory.”

83.  AIHA laboratory accredilation significs that a particular laboratory has
et certain minimum standards cstablished by the AIHA, and is a pertinent factor relied upon by
many consumers when seeking reliable laboratory test results and related analytical services.

84.  EMSL has been an accredited member in good standing of the AITTA since
1989,

85.  All, or nearly all, of EMSL’s laboratories carry one or more AIIIA

accreditations.
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86, The National Institute of Standards and Technology (“NIST™) also
administers an accreditation program available to laboratories known as the National Voluntary
Laboratory Accreditation Program (“NVLAP”). NVLAP is comprised of a serics of laboratory
accrcditation programs (LAPs) which are established on the basis of requests and demonstratcd
need. Each AP includes specific calibration and/or test standards and related methods and
protocols assembled to satisfy the unique needs for accreditation in a field of testing or
calibration. NVLAP accredits public and private laboratories based on evaluation of their
technical qualifications and competence (o carry out specific calibrations or tesls.

87.  NVLAP provides an unbiased third-parly evaluation and recognition of
performance, as well as experl technical guidance to upgrade Iaboratory performance. NVLAP
accreditation signifies that a laboratory has demonstrated that it opcratcs in accordance with
NVLAP managcment and technical requirements pertaining to quality systems; personnel;
accommodation and environment; test and calibration methods; equipment; measurement
traceability; sampling; handling of test and calibration items; and test and calibration reports.
NVLAP accreditation does not imply any guarantee (certification) of laboratory performance or
test/calibration data; it is solely a finding of laboratory competence. An accredited laboratory
may cite its accredited status and use the NVLAP logo on reports, stationery, and in business and
trade publications provided that this use does not imply product certification.

88. NVLAP laboratory accreditation signifies that a particular laboratory has
mct certain minimum standards established by the NVLAP, and is a pertinent [actor relied upon
by many consumers when seeking reliable laboratory test results and related analytical services.

89.  All, or nearly all, of EMSL’s laboratories carry one or more NVLAP

accreditations.
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90.  Many states require various laboratory accreditations.

91.  State laboratory accreditation signifies that a particular laboratory has met
certain minimum standards cstablished by that state, and is a perlinent factor relied upon by
many consumers when sccking to obtain laboratory test results and related analytical services in
compliance with state regulatory programs.

92. Nearly all, of EMSL’s laboratories carry one or more Statc accreditations.

93. Each of EMSL’s laboratories carry one or more ATHA, NVLAP, and/or
state acereditations for one or more of the scrvices provided by that laboratory.

94.  The specific services provided by each EMSL laboratory, as well as the
aceredited services provided by that laboratory (e.g., “Environmental Microbiology,” “Industrial
Hygiene,” “Environmental Lead,” etc.) arc provided on EMSL’s website at www.emsl.com.,
which website is incorporated herein by reference. 1n addition, copies of many of the certificates
of accreditation issued by each accreditation authority to cach EMSL laboratory are also
available on EMSL’s website.

95.  According to Defendants’ website (www.emlab.com), Defendants’
Glendale, Califorpia, Irvine, California, Long Beach, California, San Bruno, California, San
Diego, California, San Jose, California, Denver, Colorado, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, Atlanta,
Georgia, Chicago, lliinois, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Fort Worth, Texas, Scattle, Washington
are ATHA Environmental Microbiology Accredited Laboratories.

96,  Upon information and belief, customers seeking laboratory testing and
analysis services oflen seek such services from accredited laboratories in the customer’s local

geographic area.
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97.  Upen information and belief, many such customers prefer to have such
scrvices rendered by accredited laboratorics in the customer’s local geographic area.

98.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ accept orders from customers
for accrediled laboratory services through any of its laboratories, whether or not each such
laboratory is accredited.

99.  Upon information and belief, when Defendants’ receive a customer order
for accredited laboratory services through a non-accredited laboratory, Defendants’ send such
order (o one of Defendants’ aceredited laboratories.

100. Upon information and belief, Delendants accept such customer orders
without informing the customer at the time of taking the order that the customer's order will be
processed at a lahoratory localed in a different geographic location.

101.  Upon information and belief, Defendants process all or a portion of such
customer orders for the provision of the services requested by the customer through Defendants’
non-local laboratory.

102.  Upon information and belief, Defendants” practices have led, lead and/or
may in the future continue to lead customers to talsely believe that Defendants’ services are
accredited services provided through Defendants’ local laboratories.

103.  Upon information and belicf, as it expanded its operations, Defendants
actively sought to mislead the consumers of its services into believing that all of its branch
laboratories were accredited by ATHA and/or other accreditation sources.

104, Upon information and belief, Defendants have engaged in the forcpoing
conduct in an attempt to injure and/or unlawfully benefit from Plaintiff EMSI.’s good-will and

business reputation.
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COUNT1
FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

105.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs | through 104 above as set
forth fully hercin.

106. Plaintiff's EMSL and Design mark is a valid and protectable mark
registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office under
incontestable United States Service Mark Registration No. 2,199,503,

107.  Plaintiff used its EMSL and Design mark in commerce prior 1o
Defendants’ first use of the marks “EML.,” “EMLab,” “ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
LLABORATORY,” “EMLAB ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY,”
“ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” and related marks in conncction
with its services.

108. Through extensive efforls by Plaintiff, its EMSL and Design mark has
come to have signilicance in the mind of the relevant trade and purchasing public as an indicator
of services originating with, sponsored by, or otherwise associated with Plaintill.

109.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have used the marks “EML”,
“EMLab”, “CNVIRONMENTAL  MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY”, “EMLAB
ENVIRONMENTAL  MICROBIOLOGY  LABORATORY”, “ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” and related marks in interstate commerce.

110. Through extensive cfforts by Plaintiff, the EMSL Marks have come to
have significance in the mind of the relevant trade and purchasing public as indicators of services
originating with, sponsored by, or olherwise associated with Plaintiff.

111. Defendants’ services are in direct competition with Plaintiff’s services.
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112. Defendants’® services are oltered and/or rendered to the same or similar
class of consumers and/or purchasing public as are Plaintiff’s services.

113. Defendants’ scrvices are offered und/or delivered through the same or
similar channels of trade as are Plaintiff’s services.

114. Plaintiff has never authorized or consented to Defendants’ activitics,
alleged herein.

115. Because Decfendants have adopted and used in commerce virtually
identical marks used first in the markel by Plaintiff, customers and potential customers are likely
to be, and indced already have been, confused, mistaken and/or deccived in error that the
services offered by Defendants are the services offered by PlaintifT.

116. Defendants arc liable to Plaintiff for trademark infringement under
Sections 32, 34, and 35 of the Federal Lanham Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
§§ 1114, 1116, and 1117.

117. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. The conduct of Defendants has
caused and, if not enjoined, will continue to cause irreparable damage 1o the rights of Plaintiff,
its EMSL and Design mark, and in its business, reputation, and goodwill.

COUNT I1
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION

118.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 117 above as set
forth fully herein.

119.  Plaintifi’s EMSL Marks are valid and protectable marks.

120.  Plaintiff used its EMSL Marks in commerce prior to Delendants’ first use
of the marks “EML”, “EMLab”, “ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY T.LABORATORY",

“EMLAB ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY™, or
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“ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” and reluted marks in connection
with its services.

121.  ‘Through extensive efforts by Plaintiff, the EMSL Marks have come to
have significance in the mind of the relevant trade and purchasing public as indicators of services
originating with, sponsored by, or otherwise associated with Plaintiff.

122. Defendants’ services are in direct competition with Plaintiff’s services,

123. Defendants’ services are offered and/or rendered to thc same or similar
class of consumers and/or purchasing public as are Plaintiff’s services.

124. Defendants’ services are offered and/or delivered through the same or
similar channels of trade as are Plaintiff’s services.

125. Plaintiff has never authorized or consented to Defcndants® activities,
alleged herein.

126, Because Defendant has adopted and used in commerce virtually identical
marks used first in the market by Plaintiff, customers and potential cusiomers are likcly to
believe, and indeed have already believed, in crror that services offered by Defendants are the
services offered by Plaintiff.

127.  Upon information and beliel, Defendants have rcpresented, advertised
and/or otherwise misled the consuming public in commercial advertising that specific
laboratories arc accredited by the American Industrial Hygiene Association (“AlHA”) where
those laboratories were in fact not accredited and/or were not in compliance with the
accreditation policies of the ATHA,

128. The actions of Defendants alleged herein are likely to confuse, cause

mistake, mislead and/or deceive the relevant public as to the origin, sponsorship or approval of
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Defendants’ services, or commercial activities, and/or that Plaintiff and Defendants are affiliated,
connected to, or associated with cach other in violation of Section 43(a)(1)(A) of the Lanham
Trademark Act ol 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)(A).

129. The actions of Defendants alleged hercin constitute the use of a fulse or
misleading description of fact, and/or a fulse or misleading representation of fact in commercial
advertising or promotion, misrcpresenting the nature, characteristics, and/or qualities, or
geographic origin of its services and/or commercial activities in violation of Section 43(a)(1)(B)
of the Lanham Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1)}(B).

130. The conduct of Defendants has caused substuntial and irreparable injury to
the rights of Plaintiff and its EMSL Marks, as well as to its business, reputation, and goodwill,

131.  Plaintift has no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will continuc to suffer
damages as a result of Defendants’ actions, unless Defendants are enjoined and restrained.

COUNT H1
STATE AND COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

132.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 131 abovc as sct
forth fully herein.

133.  Plaintifi’s EMSL Marks are valid and protectable marks.

134.  Plaintiff used its EMSL Marks in commerce prior lo Defendants’ first use
of “EML”, “EMLab”, “ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY", “EMLAB
ENVIRONMENTAL.  MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY”, or “ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” or related marks in connection with its services.

135. Plaintiff is a well-established Ncw Jersey corporation which provides
analysis and Jaboralory testing services, including, but not limited to, testing for allergens,

asbestos, lead, and other toxic malerials, mold, bacleria, environmental chcmistry, silica,
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endotoxin, mycotoxin, EPA TO-15 and industrial hygiene in inlerslate commerce using its
EMSL Marks.

136. Through extensive efforts by Plaintiff, its EMSL Marks have come (0 have
significance in the mind of the rclcvant trade and purchasing public as indicators of services
originaling with, sponsored by, or otherwisc associatcd with Plaintiff.

137. Defendants’ scrvices are in direct competition with Plaintiff’s scrvices.

138. Defendants’ services are offercd and/or rendered to the same or similar
class of consumers and/or purchasing public as are Plaintift’s services.

139. Defendants’ services arc offcred and/or delivered through the samc or
similar ¢channels of trade as are Plaintiff’s serviccs.

140. Despite Plaintiff's prior trademark rights, Defendants have adopted and
used highly similar, if not virtually identical marks, which were used first in the market by
Pluintiff. This use is likely (o, and already has, causcd considerable confusion, mistake, and/or
deception as to the origin of services offered by Plaintiff.

141. Defendants’ acts of infringement of the EMSL Marks have been
committed within the jurisdiction of this Court and have been committed in ather jurisdictions
throughout the United States.

142. The actions of Defendants alleged herein constitute state and common law
infringement of Plaintiff’s EMSL Marks.

143. ‘lhe actions of Defendants alleged herein constitutc infringement of

Plaintift’s EMSL Marks under N.J.S.A. §56:4-1.
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144.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. The actions of Defendants have
caused, and will continue to cause, substantial and irreparable injury to Plaintiff’s business
reputation and goodwill unless enjoined by this Court.

COUNT IV
STATE AND COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

145.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 144 above as set
forth fully herein.

146.  Plaintilf's EMSIL Marks are valid and protectable marks.

147.  Plaintiff used its EMSL Marks in interstate commerce prior {0 Defendants’
first use of the “EML,” “EMLab,” “ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY,”
“EMLAB ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY,” “ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” and related marks in conncction with its services.

148. Through extensive efforts by Plaintiff, the EMSI. Marks have come to
have significance in the mind of the relcvant trade and purchasing public as indicators of services
originating with, sponsored by, or otherwise associated with Plaintiff.

149. Defendants’ services are in direct competition with Plaintiff’s services.

150. Defendants’ services are offered and/or rendered to the same or similar
class of consumers and/or purchasing public as arc Plaintiff’s services.

151. Defendants’ services are offered and/or delivercd through the same or
similar channels of trade as are Plaintil]"s services.

152.  Because Delendant has adopted virlually identical marks uscd first in the
market by Plainlifl, customers and potential customers are likely to believe, and indeed have
already believed, in error that services offered by Defendants are the services offcred by

Plaintiff,
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153.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have represented, advertised
and/or otherwise or misled the consuming public in commercial advertising that specific
laboratories are accredited by the American Industrial IIygiene Association (“ATHA™) where
those laboratories were in fact not accredited and/or were not in compliance with accreditation
policies of the ATHA.

154.  The actions of Defendants alleged herein, which were committed with the
intent to deceive the public, are likely 1o conluse, mislead and/or deceive the relevant public as to
the origin, sponsorship or approval of Defendants’ services or commercial activities, and/or thal
Plaintiff and Defendants arc affiliated, connccted to, or associated with each other, in violation of
N.LS.A. §56:4-1.

155. The actions of Defendants alleged hercin constitute the willful use of a
fulse and misleading description or misrcprescntation of fact as to the nature, characteristic, and
quality of its scrviccs with the intent 1o deceive the public in violation of NLJ.S.A. § 56:4-1.

156. The conduct of Defendants has caused substantial and irreparable injury to
the rights of Plaintiff and its EMSL Marks and to its busincss, reputation, and goodwill.

157. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will continue to suffer
damages as a result of Defendants’ actions, unlcss Dcfendants arc enjoined and restrained.

COUNT V
STATE TRADEMARK DILUTION

158.  PlaintilT incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 (hrough 157 above as set
forth fully herein.

159. Plaintiff’'s EMSL Marks are valid and protectable marks.

160.  Plaintiff used its EMSL Marks in intcrstatc commerce prior to Defendants’

first use of the “CMLab” “EML” marks in connection with its services.
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161. Through cxtensive efforts by Plaintiff, the EMSL Marks have come to
have significance and are famous, at least within the State of New Jersey, in the mind of the
relevant trade and purchasing public as indicators of services originating with, sponsored by, or
otherwise associated with Plaintiff.

162. Defendants’ scrvices are in direct competition with Plaintiff’s scrvices.

163. Because Defendants have willfully adopted virtually identical marks used
first in the market by Plaintiff, customers and potential customers arc likely to believe, and
indeed have already believed, in error that services offered by Dcfendants are the services
offered by Plaintiff.

164. The actions of Defendants alleged herein constitute a violation of the New
Jerscy Anti-Dilution statute, N.J.S.A. § 56:3-13.20.

165. t'he conduct of Defendants has caused substantial and irrcparable injury to
the rights of Plaintiff and its EMSL Marks and to its business, reputation, and goodwill.

166.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff has suffered, and will
continue to suffer, damages as a result of the dilution of its valuable service marks, unless
Defendants’ actions are enjoined and restrained.

WHEREFORE, Plaintitf respectfully demands that this Court enter judgment in its favor
and against Defendants and enter an Order:

A Prcliminarily until final judgment, and permanently thereafter, enjoining
Defendants, their officers, apents, servants, employees, attomeys, subsidiarics, divisions and all
persons and entitics in active concert or participation therewith from:

1. using  either the “EML”. “EMLuab", “ENVIRONMLENTAL

MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY”, “EMLAB ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
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LABORATORY?”, or “ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES” marks, as
well as the marks depicted in United States Trademark/Service Mark Applications Scrial Nos.
78/457,437, 78/721,307, 78/721,310, and 78/520,765 (the “Defendants’ Murks”), or portions
thereof, or any colorable imilative or confusingly similar designation or mark, either alone or in
combination with other words, symbols, components, or the like, as a service mark, trademark,
trade name component, intemel domain name, or otherwise to market, advertise or identify
Defendants’ products or services in a manner which is likely o cause customer confusion
between Defendants’ and PlaintifMs products or services.

2. otherwise infringing any of Plaintiff’s EMSIL., EMSI., diamond design, or
EMSL ANALYTICAL marks, including but not limited to, the mark depicted in Unifed States
Scrvice Mark Registration No. 2,199,503, as well as related names and marks or porlions
thereof, or any colorable imitative or confusingly similar designations or marks, either alone or
in combination with other words, symbols, components, or the like (the “EMSL Marks”);

3. unfairly competing with Plaintiff in any manner whatsoever;

4, causing likclihood of confusion, injury to business reputation, or dilulion
of the distinctiveness of Plaintilf®s EMSI. Marks, products, services, or forms of advertisements;

B. Ordering Defendants to deliver up for destruction, within five (5) days of the date

of the entry of an Order for permanent injunction, all articles, displays, advertiscments,
packaging, brochures, catalogues, or any other material in their possession or control or in the
possession or control of their agents and all those in active concert or participation with
Defendants, which bear Defendants’ Marks, or relate to imitative marks, designations, and

colorable imitations thereof or those confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s EMSI, Marks;
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C. Ordering Defendants to forcver abandon all of Defendants” Federal and State
Trademark and Scrvice Mark Registrations and Applications for Registration, including but not
limited to, United States Trademark and/or Service Mark Applications, Serial Nos. 78/457,437,
78/721,307, 78/721,310, and 78/520,765, und any other trademark application or registration
claiming rights with respect to the Defendants’ Marks,

D. Ordering Defendants to immediately file papers with all nccessary governmental
authorities formally changing their corporate names to names that do not include Defendants’
Marks or any variant thereof, and lo thereof take all necessary steps to complete said corporate
name change in expeditious fashion;

E. Awarding Plaintiff all; (i) Defendants’ gains, profits, and advantages derived from
Decfendants’ unlawful acts complained herein; (ii) damages sustained by Plaintiff; and (iii) costs
of this action;

E. Awarding Plaintiff interest;

G. Awarding Plainlil its reasonable attorneys’ lees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a);

H. Ordering Defendants to compensate Plaintiff for the advertising or other cxpenscs
necessary to dispel any confusion caused by the Defendants’ infringement, unfair competilion, or
other unlawful acts;

L Ordering Defendants, its officers, agents, servants, employces, attorneys,
subsidiaries, divisions and all persons and entities in active concert or participation therewith be
enjoined and restrained from using, maintaining, or (ransferring to any third party, the
Defendants’ Marks, or any other mark which consists, in whole or in part, of any of Defendants’

Marks or which is confusingly similar to ot dilutive of Plaintiff’s ECMSL Marks;
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L. Ordering the transfer from Dcfendant to Plaintiff of all of Defendants® Marks, and
further ordering Defendants to cxccute all documents and to take all actions neccssary to
effectuate such transfers;

K. Ordering the transter from Defendant to Plaintiff of all of Defendants’ internet
domain names which include all or a portion of Dcfendants’ Marks, and/or arc otherwise
confusingly similar to Plaintiff's Matks, including but not limited Lo www.emlab.com, and
further ordering Defendants to execute all documents and to take all actions necessary 1o
cffcctuate such transfers;

L. Ordering Dcfendants to file with this Court and serve on Plainiift within thirty
(30) days after entry of a permanent injunction order a report in writing under oath setting forth
in detail the manner and form in which they have complied with the injunction;

M. Ordering Defendants to post and prominently display signs for ninety (90)
consecutive days in each of its places of business and on its internet websites, including but not

limited to www.emlab.com and www.lestamericaine.com, in which their products and services

arc advertised and/or sold indicating that Defendants do not carry, sell or provide any products or
services manufactured, sold or provided by, and are otherwisc not affiliated with, Plaintiff;
N. Ordering Defendants to pay to Plaintiff a sum equal to three (3) times the amount

of Plaintiff’s actual damages because of the deliberate and willful nature of its acts; and
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0. Granting such other or further relief as this Court deems equitable and just.

Respectfully submitted,

Francis P. Manecri (FM-9515)
James J. Rodgers

John W. Goldschmidt, Jr.
Kathleen J. Seligman (KS-2405)
DILWORTH PAXSON LL.P
LibertyView

457 Haddonfield Road, Suite 700
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002
(856) 663-8877

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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Advanced Search

Home
Services

Lab Locations
Qualifications
News

Event Calendar
Sampling Guides
Product Catalog
Chain Of Custocly
Forms

Resources

About EMSL
Contact Us
LABConnect™
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# EMSL Labaratory Location
49 EMSL Service Center Location

Los Alamitos, CA | Los Angeles, CA- |- Milpitas, CA | Wallingford, CT | Miami, FL | Orlando, FL | Atlanta, GA
Chicago, IL | indianapolils, IN | Baton Rouge, LA | Boston, MA | Beltsville, MD | Ann Arbor, MI | Minneapolis, MN

St. Louis, MO | Libby, MT | Greenshoro, NC | Raleigh, NC | Piscataway, NJ | Westmont, NJ | Buffalo, NY:
T ST Carle Place, NY | New York, NY-| Plymouth Meeting, PA | Charleston; SC | Houston, TX
© Copyright 2003-05 EMSL Analytical, Inc. East Coast 1-800-220-3675........ West Coast 1-888-455-35675 107 Haddon Avenue, Westmont, NJ 08108
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

United States Patent and Trademark Office
September 30, 2005

THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,199,503 IS
CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE GOPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM Octaber 27, 1998
SECTION 8 & 15 '

SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN:
REGISTRANT

*vevasevay

By Authority of the

Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property
~ and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office

..

>
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Int, Cl.: 42
Prior U.S. Cls..: 100 and 101 Reg, No. 2,199,503
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Oct. 27, 1998

PRINCIPAL REGISTER

EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC (NEW JERSEY  CROSCOFY ANALYSIS, IN CLASS 42 (U S. CLS.

CORPORATION) 100 AND 101).
1 COOPER STREET 'FIRST USE 6-1-1981; IN (X)MMERCE
WESTMONT, NJ 03108 12-1-1981, '

SER. NO. 75-285,891, FILED 5-5-1997.
FOR: PROVIDING ENVIRONMENTAL AND
MATERIAL ANALYSIS AND ELECTRON MI- DEBORAH LOBO, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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Home
Services
Sampling
Fungi
Store
LabServe
About Us

Contact

LOCATIONS

@ MLk ACCREDITED
CERTIFIED LABCRATORIES

@ EMiab ACCREDITATIONY
CERTIFICATION IN PROGRESS

@ Testtmerica LABORATORIES

& TastAmerioa SERYICE CENTERS

Environmental Microbiology
Laboratory Joins Forces with
TestAmerica,

testamericainc.com
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EXHIBIT D
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURF =~ =+ -+
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY ™~ - :

CAMDEN VICINAGF , R
W05 60y g ey
EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC., -

Plaintiff,

v.
NO. 05-CV-

TESTAMERICA ANALYTICAL TESTING
CORPORATION; TESTAMERICA
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC;
TESTAMERICA ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY, INC,;
ENVIRONMENTAL MICROBIOLOGY
LABORATORY, INC.; ENVIRONMENTAL
MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORIES, INC.

Defcndants.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Pleasc check one:

X  The nongovernmental corporale party. EMSL Analytical, Inc., in the above listed
civil action does not bave any parent corporation and publicly held corporation
that owns 10% or more of its stock.

‘The nongovernmental corporate party, EMSL Analytical, Inc,, in the
above listed civi) action has the following parent corporation(s) and pubticly held
corporation(s) that owns 10% or more of its stock:

trancis P. ﬁaue (FM-9515)

James J. Rodgers

John W. Goldschmidt, Jr.
Kathleen J. Seligman (KS-2405)
DITWORTH PAXSONLLP
LibertyView

457 Haddonfield Road, Suite 700
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08002
(856) 663-8877

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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“ AQ 120 (Rev, 3/04)

EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC.

10 Mail Stop 8 REPORT ON THE

; Director of the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office FILING OR DETERMINATION OF AN

P.O. Box 1450 ACTION REGARDING A PATENT OR
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 TRADEMARK
In Complignce with 35 1).8.C. § 290 and/or 15 U.S.C. § 1116 you arc hereby udvised (hat a court action has been
filed in the U.S. District Court of New Jersey on the following Patents or X Trademarks:
DOCKET NO. DA'IE FILED U.S. DISTRICT COURT
05CV5259(RBK) 11/4/05 4" & Cooper Slrect Camden, N.J, 08101

PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT

TEST AMERICA ANALYTICAL TESTING CORPORATION, et al.

PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT . - t13 AT
TRADEMARK NO. OR TRADEMARK HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK
1
2
3
4
5
In the above—entitied case, the following patent(s)/ trademark(s) have been included:
DATH INCLUDED INCLUDED BY
[J Amendment [J Answer [ Cross Bill [ Other Pleading
PATENT OR DATE OF PATENT
TRADEMARK NO. OR TRADEMARK HOLDER OF PATENT OR TRADEMARK
1
2
3
4
5

In the above - entitled casc, the following decision has been rendened or judgement issued:

DECISION/JUDGEMENT

CLERK
WILLIAM T. WALSH

(BY) DEPUTY CLERK DATE
NOVEMBER 9. 2005

Copy 1—Upon initiation of action, mail this copy to Directer  Copy 3—Upon termination of action, muail this ¢opy to Director
Copy 2—Upon filing docurent adding pateni(s), mail this copy W Director  Copy 4—Case tile copy




